PADDOCK "

ENTERPRISES, INC.

August 30, 2021

Dave Andren, City Manager
201 N. Oklahoma Ave.
Mangum, OK 73554

Re: Swimming Pool Testing

Dear Mr. Andren,

As a result of our discussions concerning water loss with your swimming pool, this proposal is offered
to test, evaluate, and identify the source of the water loss. We will also use leak detection equipment
in an attempt to locate the leak. As discussed, we could need to remove a section of concrete trying to
locate the leak or leaks. This can be done by the City while testing is being accomplished or as an extra
cost to this proposal. (Removal and excavation will be 400.00 for each 3ft x 3ft location), The City will be
responsible for backfill and replacement of concrete. The City will be responsible for hauling off concrete
rubble removed from inspection holes.

Once water loss source is determined, if needed, a quote will be offered to make the repairs.

The main drain piping and stainless steel gutter system will be independently tested, gutter system will have
accessible inlet feeds and rinse fittings plugged and water pressure put on system.

The City shall have the pool drained prior to Paddock personnel arriving to begin testing and evaluation.

This proposal is offered for a sum of Five Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($5,500.00) and is valid for
thirty days.

We will do a cursory evaluation of the facility and address and comment on particular items noticed or
discussed.

If this proposal meets with your approval please sign one copy indicating acceptance and return it to our

office. Please call if you have any questions.
Sincerely,
> =z

Donald Paddock
PADDOCK ENTERPRISES, INC
APPROVED AND ACCEPTED:

(Owner or owner's agent)

Date:

P.O. Box 12693 OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73157-2693 (405) 789-4210 FAX (405) 789-4216
WWW.PADDOCKENTERPRISES.COM DON@PADDOCKENTERPRISES.COM



